
PRECISIONS AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE SEASON 2015/2016 EDITION Northern Hemisphere

- National Ski Associations *

* Will be sent to the National Ski Associations for the attention of the team captains and trainers. The reproduction of further copies is the duty of the National Associations.

Precisions approved by the FIS Council in Varna (BUL), June 2015 and Oberhofen (SUI), November 2015.

1. INTERNATIONAL SKI COMPETITION RULES (ICR)

Online Calendar

218.3.2 FIS Calendar data

~~The online A-specific FIS Calendar programme has been developed for the free use of National Ski Associations and other third parties is available in the Members section of the FIS website. An updated Fiscal zip file containing revised calendar information will be available every week from the ftp site: ftp://ftp.fis.ch for uploading into the FIS Calendar programme.~~

Thereafter it may be exported into National Ski Association's own software if necessary for planning purposes, etc. This data may not be passed on to third parties or organisations for commercial use.

Deadline for Entries

604.4 Entries and Draw

~~604.4.1 The organiser must determine the final date of entry (art. 213.8) between 48 h and 24 h (art. 215.1) before the first Team Captain Meeting.~~

~~604.4.2 A Team Captain may only make substitutions before the draw.~~

~~604.4.3 The event programme as determined in art 213 must be published on the FIS website alpine competition calendar.~~

ICR Wording Equipment

606.54 Start Numbers (Bibs)

All competitors must wear the official start numbers (Bibs) during the race. For the design of bibs and the commercial imprints see specifications in the FIS Advertising Rules. All bibs used during a single competition must have the same shape and size lettering and attachment method must not be altered.

606.2 Competition Suits

606.2.1 For Downhill, Giant Slalom and Super-G competitions at the Olympic Winter Games, FIS World Ski Championships, FIS World Cup, FIS Continental Cups and FIS World Junior Ski Championships competition suits must have a label attesting conformity with FIS specifications for competition suits or plomb.

606.2.2 Both conformity systems, label and plomb systems, will be valid during the transition period until the end of the 2017/18 season. If for any reason a plomb/label is missing from a suit that has been already controlled, a provisional start may be allowed.

606.15 Equipment Rules

For more details, see ICR, art 222 and following and the FIS Specifications for Competition Equipment and Commercial Markings.

25 starts U18 (first year)

607.3 Classification at International Competitions

Admitted years of birth

FIS Competition Year	15/16	16/17
U14	2003 2002	2004 2003
U16	2001 2000	2002 2001
U18 ⁴⁾	1999 1998	2000 1999
U21	1997 1996 1995	1998 1997 1996
Licensed	1999 and earlier	2000 and earlier
Masters A (Men)	1985 to 1961	1986 to 1962
Masters B (Men)	1960 and earlier	1961 and earlier
Masters C (Ladies)	1985 and earlier	1986 and earlier

~~⁴⁾ 1st year U18: maximum number of starts per season in Giant Slalom and Slalom events counting for FIS points = 25. Athletes must not participate beyond the maximum of 25 starts for the first year U18 All results beyond 25 starts are cancelled and therefore do not count for FIS points. There is no limit to participation in the speed events Downhill, Super-G and Alpine Combined. The Youth Sub-Committee will inform the Classifications Sub-~~

~~Committee and Alpine Executive Board of any infringements of the rule and any recommended sanctions.~~

~~The Classification Sub-Committee will inform the FIS Council.~~

Double Entries

621.12 Double Entries

If a competitor has started in a competition he cannot appear as DNS 1 in another competition on the same day, except for a DH training. If a competitor is entered into and drawn for a DH competition and subsequently leaves this competition in order to participate in another DH competition, he will not be permitted to return to the first DH competition. The FIS Office will refer all double entries to the FIS Council for appropriate action.

Disqualification before Start

627 Not Permitted to Start (NPS)

A competitor will not be permitted to start (NPS) in any FIS International Ski competition who:

627.2 violates the FIS rules in regard to the FIS Specifications for Competition eEquipment and Commercial Markings (art. 222 and art 207) ~~or commercial markings (art. 207).~~ (Exception art 606.2 competition suits)

627.6 does not wear a crash helmet that conforms to the Specifications for eCompetition Eequipment specifications (art. 606.4), or does not have ski brakes on their skis (art. 606.3)

Homologation-Date of issue

650.6.6.1 Downhill and Super-G

The certificate is valid from the date of issue: for five years from it will expire on 1st November*, five years later. -of the year of issue. After that Aa re-homologation must be made ~~carried out before a new certificate is issued.*~~) = For the Southern Hemisphere 1st July ~~-of the year of issue.~~

650.6.6.2 Slalom and Giant Slalom

The certificate is valid from the date of issue: for ten years from it will expire on 1st November*, ten years later. -of the year of issue. After that Aa re-homologation must be made ~~carried out before a new certificate is issued.*~~) = For the Southern Hemisphere 1st July ~~-of the year of issue.~~

Different Colours for gate panels.

695 Colours

For Major Event (201.3.1) and Cups (201.3.2 and 201.3.3) -different alternative colours for poles and panels may be used. Orange can be used instead of red at all FIS levels. Poles and panels should be the same colour.

DH in two runs (from Rules of the FIS Points)

706.2.5 Downhill races carried out in two runs must be identified as such in the FIS Calendar, provided the race course has a vertical drop according to art. 701.1 of the ICR.

706.2.6 In exceptional cases where carrying out the original Downhill is jeopardized (unfavorable snow or atmospheric conditions), the Jury is permitted to conduct the Downhill in two runs.

Single Pole rule for all FIS events

804 Single Pole Slalom

All rules of the ICR are valid, except as follows:

804.1 Single Pole Slalom is permitted ~~only~~ in all International FIS ~~level~~ Competitions (~~see art. 201.3.4, 201.3.5 and 201.3.6~~).

Parallel course setting distance

1225 Distance between the Two Courses

The distance between two corresponding gates (from turning pole to turning pole) should be no less than 6 m. ~~and no more than 8 m.~~ The distance between the starting gates should be the same as between the two courses.

Parallel Events

1232.4 If both competitors do not finish the second run, the result of the first run counts. If both were disqualified or did not finish the first run, the competitor who skied the furthest distance correctly in the second run will advance to the next round.

1232.5 Penalty Time; The maximum penalty time will be 0.50 sec. In all cases the maximum time difference for the first run of each pairing can never be higher than the penalty time. If both competitors are tied after the second run the competitor who wins the second run advances to the next round. If both competitors are disqualified or did not finish in the second run the competitor who skied the furthest distance correctly, before disqualification or did not finish advances. If both competitors are disqualified or did not finish at the same gatedistance in the second run then the competitor who won the first run will advance.

Change of FIS abbreviation for several nations

The FIS abbreviations for several nations are not aligned with the IOC version which causes certain technical difficulties with the display of information in both the FIS and IOC system at times. The following National Ski Associations have agreed to align with the IOC abbreviation:

Nation	old FIS abbreviation	IOC and new FIS abbreviation
Denmark	DAN	DEN
Ireland	IRE	IRL
Iran	IRA	IRI
Spain	SPA	ESP

2. WORLD CUP

27 mm poles

The Executive Board proposed to delay for one year the introduction of the 27 mm pole for the World Cup Ladies competitions and establish a Working Group in which all relevant stakeholders will be included.

World Cup Rules

3.2 Basic quota

Each National Ski Association affiliated with FIS may enter one (1) competitor (exception for Alpine Combined) in FIS World Cup races taking into consideration the following conditions:

Slalom / Giant Slalom:

Minimum requirements:

Maximum 120 FIS points in one of the five events (SL, GS, SG, DH, AC) on the valid FIS points list.

Downhill / Super-G:

Minimum requirements:

Maximum 80 FIS points in the respective event according to the valid FIS points list (valid also for 500 points competitors and those qualified from Continental Cups).

Alpine Combined

For Alpine Combined with DH a maximum of 80 FIS points in DH is required and for Alpine Combined with SG a maximum of 80 FIS points an AC, SG or DH is required-

Exception for Super-G of the Alpine Combined:

Athletes classified within the top 60 of the Combined WGSL and have less than 80 FIS points in SG.

National Ski Association, whose quota is six (6) or less competitors, (Basic quota one (1) + national quota five (5)) may participate in each Alpine Combined with a maximum of six (6) competitors.

Prize Money

6. Prize money

The Organiser must make available at least CHF 400'000/110'000.-- per race for prize money (excluding VAT). For individual competitions (DH, SG, GS, SL and AC) this sum is divided ~~between to~~ the ~~thirty (310)~~ best competitors and in Parallel competition (City Event) divided between the best four (4) competitors, in case of classical combined evaluations to the 3 best. the

amount of prize money ~~and its method of distribution~~ must be communicated to FIS before October 15th.

World Cup Final

9.4 Starting list for DH, SG and Alpine Combined (1st run = DH or SG)

The best fifteen (15) present competitors (quota adjusted) of the corresponding event WCSL points are drawn between starting number 16 to 22 (WCSL 1 to 7) and 8 to 15 (WCSL 8 to 15). The remaining athletes up to 30 (incl. 500 WCSL point competitors after rank 15), are drawn within the start numbers 1 to 7 and 23 to 30. Thereafter the enrolment is made according to art. 9.1.2.

Exception for the World Cup Final: All competitors without World Cup points in the event concerned will not be included in the draw and therefore start according to their enrolment.

...

11. FIS World Cup Final

11.2 ~~Starting order~~Enrollment FIS World Cup Final

The ~~best 15~~ best ranked competitors ~~start are enroled~~ according to the World Cup standings of the event concerned, ~~Thereafter followed by~~ those competitors with at least 500 World Cup points, if they are classified within the best 25 ~~present~~ competitors on the valid World Cup standings in the event concerned and then those competitors with World Cup event points up to # 25. The remaining competitors with ~~at least 500~~ World Cup points will follow. The ~~starting enrolment order~~ is made according to World Cup event points, if available, and FIS points.

Nation Team Event

Nations Team Event Rules at the World Cup and FIS Alpine World Ski Championships ~~Rules~~

1. Type of Event

- The race will be conducted as a parallel-~~slalom~~ event.
- GS gates and ~~flags panels~~ will be used

2. Eligibility of the Teams

- Maximum number of Nations allowed to participate in the World Cup Alpine Team Event is 16. (See art. 9.2.3 of the Rules for the organisation of the FIS World Championships)
- ~~To include t~~The best 16 nations ~~qualified~~ on the overall World Cup Nations Cup standing after the last World Cup race, prior to the event, are qualified.
- The total team size per Nation is limited to a maximum of 6 competitors; at least 2 competitors from one gender.
- A competitor can only start in a ~~run~~heat once.

- The final entries for the Nation Team Event (without names) must be done within 24 hours after the last scheduled World Cup race (Ladies or Men) has finished, prior to the event.
- Confirmation of the entries including names of the competitors must be submitted within 3 hours prior to the Team Captains meeting for the Nation Team event.

.....

4.1 Starting order

For each individual leg of the heat the competitor, who is listed first or respectively on top of the pairing, will start on the red course for his first run. Following the order in the bracket, from top to bottom, all groups race in succession. For the second individual leg run of the heat, the competitors change courses. All subsequent runs are conducted using this system.
Team captains must announce the names of the competitors for the first round 10 minutes prior the start, for all other rounds according to the race program. The lower ranked nation always announces first.

5. Points Scoring

- The winner of each individual leg scores 1 point for his/her nation
- In case of a tie of an individual leg, both nations are awarded 1 point
- If there is a tie at the end of the heat (2:2) the nation with the lowest combined time of the best individual lady and the best individual man (or second best in case of a tie for the best time) will win the heat.
- If the teams cannot be separated by combined times, the team with the fastest single time is the winner. If the teams cannot be separated by fastest time, the nation with the better ranking on the board is the winner.
- Reasons for disqualifications (immediate and without protest):
 - False start
 - Changing from one course to another
 - Interfering with the opponent, voluntary or not
 - Not passing through a gate correctly (ICR art. 661.4.2)
 - Complete stop and/or stepping back is not allowed
- ~~If both competitors fall in any leg, the first competitor to reach the finish successfully will be the winner.~~ If both competitors fail to finish, the competitor who successfully skied the furthest distance will be the leg winner.

6. Awards (FIS Alpine World Ski Championships see art 15.2.1 Rules for the Organisation of FIS World Championships and for World Cup see art. 6 World Cup Rules)

~~Minimum 1200.000 CHF Prize Money Fund~~

1. (for the season 2016/2017 = 130.000 CHF)

- 1st ranked NSA 40%
- 2nd ranked NSA 30%
- 3rd ranked NSA 20%
- fastest run ladies 5%

- fastest run men 5%

- From the top 3 Nations
 - 20% goes to the NSA
 - 80% goes to the participating competitors

7. World Cup points

World Cup points will be distributed to the ranked nations as follows:

- Ladies (same for Men)

1st	200
2 nd	160
3 rd	120
4 th	100
5 th -8 th	60
9 th -16 th	30

City Event Rules

1.

2. Quota:

The NSA's may enter competitors according to their Quota which is given by the number of competitors:

- Ranked from 1 up to 12 in the WCSL-SL plus.
- Competitors ranked from 1 up to 4 in the WCSL-Overall. If athletes of this group are already creating a Quota for their NSA in the top 12 of the WCSL-SL, the 5th and following of the WCSL-Overall are creating a Quota for their NSA.

.....

The host nation may apply for one wild card for Ladies and one for Men if the NSA has no Quota created through the WCSL-SL or WCSL-Overall. In case a wild card for the host nation is granted, competitors ranked from 1 up to 3 in the WCSL-Overall create a quota for their NSA.

5. Enrollment:

The ~~best 16~~ competitors present are enrolled according to the current WCSL-SL (in case of a tie or for those competitors without WCSL-SL points, according to FIS Points SL). ~~Those competitors, whose current total number of WCSL Points (sum of DH, SL, GS, SG, Combined of OWG/WSC and World Cup) is at least 500, follow after the 12th according to their WCSL-SL Points (in case of a tie, according to FIS-Points SL).~~

.....

11. Prize Money

~~Minimum prize money per gender: 1200.000 CHF~~ According to World Cup Rules art. 6

3. INTERCONTINENTAL CUP

Sub Committee for European Cup

Quotas for Giant Slalom and Slalom

2.2.1.1 Quotas for Giant Slalom and Slalom at one event (EC)

In case of Giant Slalom and Slalom taking place during one event, the nation's higher quota, Giant Slalom or Slalom is valid in both events. This is also valid for the additional start quota of a Continental Cup winner.

Substitution of competitions

8.3.1 Cancellation due to force majeure

If a race has to be cancelled due to "force majeure", a replacement race of the same event may be organised in another location. The NSA of the original organiser must confirm the location for the replacement within a maximum of ten (10) days from the cancellation date. Afterwards a location in another country can be appointed. Such a change must be approved by the Chairman of the Sub-Committee of the respective Continental Cup or by his nominee. Such a replacement race may not be added on to another FIS race.

Qualification for EC Finals

Section B: EC – European Cup

EC.4.4.2 Qualification

The conditions for the basic quota ~~of two~~ according to art. 2.1 remain valid. The additional competitors in the national quota must be ranked within the top 45 (top 30 in Alpine Combined) in the European Cup overall standings in the respective events. There is no moving up or replacement. Furthermore all competitors from the Special Group (450 points competitors) in the current season have the right to start. All top 30 competitors from the actual WCSL-list before the first Team Captains' meeting also have the right to start in the event concerned. This last group of competitors is not counting to define the top 45 (top 30 in Alpine Combined) qualified for the finals.

Sub Committee for Nor-Am Cup

NAC Points after first group

NAC 3.2 After the first group

After the 1st group the competitors start according to art. 3.2.1 (400 Cup points), followed by ~~the present competitors ranked within the top 30 of the FIS points list. The following~~ competitors (to 30) ~~are~~ seeded according to their FIS points in that event. In the case of a tie for FIS points in that event, competitors are enrolled by NAC points in that event.

4. FIS ALPINE WORLD SKI CHAMPIONSHIPS

Quotas for the FIS Alpine World Ski Championships

The FIS Race Directors have proposed to the Alpine Executive Board to withdraw the proposal approved last year, and instead introduce qualification races in giant slalom and slalom for ladies in St. Moritz 2017.

We saw in Vail the success of the qualification races, which were really embraced by the Organising Committee. They pretty much served as World Championships for the Developing Nations and create positive outcomes for the athletes and National Ski Associations.

The discussions in regard to the number of athletes starting in the 2nd run with 60 like at the World Championships since 2011 or 30 as in World Cup is a separate discussion than the qualification and quotas. In any case any change to the current model would have to be decided by the FIS Congress.

5. SPECIFICATION FOR EQUIPMENT AND COMMERCIAL MARKINGS

5. Competition Racing suits

Competition suits used in DH, SG and GS, and clothing worn underneath, such as undergarments, etc., must have a textile surface on the inside and the outside. The surfaces may not be plasticised or treated by any chemical means (gaseous, liquid or solid) and must have a minimum permeability of 30 litres per m²/sec. Seams may only exist in order to join the portions of the suit. Outer tucks and darts are not allowed. The competition suits must be equally porous in all parts, both from the outside in and from the inside out. Minimum air permeability is established whereby the unstretched fabric must show a medium air permeability of a minimum of 30 litres per m²/sec under 10 mm of water pressure (with a measurement tolerance of 3,0 litres per m²/sec).

Competitors are allowed to protect all parts of the body with so called protectors in all events:

In Downhill, protectors may not be integrated into the competition suit itself.

In all events these protectors must be worn underneath the plumbed racing conforming competition suit. (Exception forearm protection used in SG, GS and SL and shin protection used in SL).

Protectors must fulfil the 30 litre permeability ~~rule~~ measurement with a measurement tolerance of 3,0 litres per m2/sec with the exception of the shoulder, scapular region, chest, arms and legs. The anatomical body shape may not be changed.

Label attesting conformity with FIS specifications for competition suits

(DH/SG/GS):

Fulfillment of requirements is to be attested by a specific standardized conformity label affixed in a non-removable way at the back of the lower left leg above the top of the ski boot cuff area of the competition suit in a location, which is and shall remain visible during competition. The conformity label shall include the following text: «Conforms to FIS specifications CS 2015». Labels affixed by manufacturers shall comply with the specifications set forth in the attachment.

The conformity label attests that the manufacturer and NSA are guaranteeing that the surfaces of the competition suit are not plasticised or treated by any chemical means (gaseous, liquid or solid) and that they have a minimum permeability of 30 litres per m2/sec with a measurement tolerance of 3,0 litres per m2/sec.

Both conformity systems, label and plomb systems, will be valid during the transition period until the end of the 2017/18 season.

Scheduled controls of different materials will still be offered to the NSA's and manufactures as determined by the FIS Controller. A maximum of 4 test patches per NSA will be permitted per session.

According to the World Cup testing procedures of past seasons, the controllers will determine pre competition testing sessions. The NSA's will have the opportunity to make a control on their World Cup Competition suits prior to the competitions.

This control only gives a confirmation that the material being tested may conform to the FIS Specifications

Helm modification

6.2.4 Alteration/modification/additional element

The helmets shall be used without alteration/modification, as certified by the manufacturer. Furthermore, no additional element/equipment shall be affixed on the surface of the helmet.

6. YOUTH AND CHILDREN'S QUESTIONS

Application New Rule for Helmets

Transitional rule applicable until November 2016:

In U14 & U 16 races (for GS and SG), helmets meeting at least EN 1077 A and/or ASTM 2040 can be used. Helmets with higher standards can be used a fortiori (SNELL 98 and of course new FIS standard).

7. SPECIAL QUOTAS

<i>Date</i>	<i>Site</i>	<i>Org.Nat</i>	<i>Codex</i>	<i>Event</i>	<i>Cat</i>	<i>Special Quota</i>
07.-08.11.2015	Snow Arena LTU	LAT	5589 / 5590 482 / 483	SL	ENL	LTU L: 5 LTU M: 7 EST M: 8
20.-23.11.2015	Levi FIN	FIN	6385 / 1331 6386 / 1332 6387 / 1333 6388 / 1334	SL GS	FIS FIS	LAT L: 10 LAT M: 10
28.-29.11.2015	Pfefelders ITA	GER	5986 / 915 5987 / 916	GS SL	NJR NJR	ITA L: 20 ITA M: 20
04.-06.12.2015	Pfefelders ITA	GER	5988 / 918 5989 / 917	GS SL	NJR NJR	ITA L: 20 ITA M: 20
08.-11.12.2015	Genting Resort Secret Garden CHN	CHN	1323 / 1324 1325 / 1326	SL GS	FIS FIS	JPN M: 60
09.12.2015	Isola 2000 FRA	MON	1432 1433	SL GS	NC NC	FRA M: 50 FRA M: 50
11.-12.12.2015	Pyhä FIN	FIN	6533 / 1487 6534 / 1488	GS	FIS	LAT L: 10 LAT M: 10
12.-13.12.2015	Veysonnaz SUI	BEL	6484 / 1438 6485 / 1439	GS SL	FIS FIS	SUI L: 30 SUI M: 30
12.-13.12.2015	Kühtai AUT	GER	5990 / 5991 919 / 920	SL SL	NJR NJR	AUT L: 20 AUT M: 20
13.-14.12.2015	Salla FIN	FIN	6535 / 1489 6536 / 1490	SL	FIS	LAT L: 10 LAT M: 10
15.-18.12.2015	Wan Long Ski Resort CHN	CHN	1327 / 1328 1329 / 1330	SL GS	FEC FEC	JPN M: 70
19.-20.12.2015	Kaltenbach AUT	GER	5992 / 921 5994 / 923 5993 / 922 5995 / 924	SG AC	NJR NJR	AUT L: 20 AUT M: 20
21.-22.12.2015	Kaltenbach AUT	GER	5996 / 5997 925 / 926	GS GS	FIS FIS	AUT L: 20 AUT M: 20
22.12.2015	Bansko BUL	BUL	5657 / 563	SL	FIS	BIH L: 8 BIH M: 8
06.-08.01.2016	Reiteralm AUT	GBR	6500 / 6501 1454 / 1455 6502 / 1456	GS SL	FIS FIS	AUT L: 30 AUT M: 30
11.-12.01.2016	Maria Alm AUT	GER	6002 / 6003	GS	FIS	AUT L: 20 USA L: 15
13.-14.01.2016	Maria Alm AUT	GER	931 / 932	GS	NJR	AUT M: 20 USA M: 15
20.01.2016	Kirchberg AUT	AUT	1284	GS	FIS	USA M: 20
21.01.2016	Westendorf AUT	AUT	1285	SL	FIS	USA M: 20

23.-24.01.2016	3-5 Pigadia GRE	GRE	6047 / 980 6048 / 981	GS SL	FIS FIS	SRB L: 12 SRB M: 8 BIH L: 8 BIH M: 8
24.01.2016	Sigulda LAT	LAT	5591 / 484	SL	ENL	LTU L: 5 LTU M: 7 EST M: 8
28.-29.01.2016	Borovets BUL	BUL	5658 / 564 5659 / 565	GS SL	FIS FIS	BIH L: 8 BIH M: 8
30.-31.01.2016	Pamporovo BUL	BUL	5660 / 566 5661 / 565	GS SL	FIS FIS	BIH L: 8 BIH M: 8
30.-31.01.2016	Sarajevo BIH	BIH	5648 / 554 5649 / 555	GS SL	FIS FIS	GRE L: 8 GRE M: 8
10.-12.02.2016	Koli FIN	FIN	6561 / 1516 6563 / 1518 6562 / 1517	GS SL	ENL FIS	LAT L: 10 LAT M: 10
13.-14.02.2016	Tahko FIN	FIN	6565 / 1520 6566 / 1521	SL	FIS	LAT L: 10 LAT M: 10
13.-14.02.2016	Missen GER	BEL	6487 / 6488 1441 / 1442	SL SL	CIT CIT	GER L: 30 GER M: 30
13.-14.02.2016	Parnassos GRE	GRE	6420 / 1366 6421 / 1367	GS SL	FIS FIS	SRB L: 12 SRB M: 8 BIH L: 8 BIH M: 8
14.-19.02.2016	Bormio ITA	GBR	6507 / 1461 6508 / 1462 6509 / 1463 6510 / 1464 6511 / 1465 6512 / 1466 6584 / 1546	SL SL GS GS AC SG	NJR FIS NJR FIS FIS FIS	ITA L: 20 ITA M: 20
22.-23.02.2016	Sarajevo BIH	BIH	5664 / 560 5655 / 561	GS SL	FIS FIS	GRE L: 8 GRE M: 8
25.-26.02.2016	Mokra Gora SRB	SRB	6465 / 6466 1417 / 1418	SL	FIS	HUN L: 12 HUN M: 12 GRE L: 8 GRE M: 8
27.-28.02.2015	Zlatibor SRB	SRB	6467 6468 1419 / 1420	GS	FIS	HUN L: 12 HUN M: 12 GRE L: 8 GRE M: 8
27.-28.02.2016	Sigulda LAT	LAT	5592 / 5593 485 / 486	SL	ENL	LTU L: 5 LTU M: 7 EST M: 8
06.03.2016	Sigulda LAT	LAT	5594 / 487	SL	ENL	LTU L: 5 LTU M: 7 EST M: 8
19.-22.03.2016	Pyhä FIN	LAT	5595 / 488 5596 / 489 5597 / 490	GS GS SL	NC FIS NC	LTU L: 5 LTU M: 7 FIN L: 30

			5598 / 491 5599 / 492	SL	FIS	FIN M: 30 EST M: 8
20.-27.03.2016	Tignes FRA	GBR	6513 / 1467 6514 / 1468 6517 / 1472 6518 / 1471 6519 / 1474 6520 / 1473 6521 / 1476 6522 / 1475	SG SG DH DH SL GS SL GS	NC NJC NC NJC NC NC NJC NJC	FRA L: 30 FRA M: 30 BEL L: 12 BEL M: 12
22.-31.03.2016	Les Menuires FRA	MON	6482 / 1437 6483 / 1434	DH SG	NC NC	FRA L: 50 FRA M: 50
25.-26.03.2016	Malbun LIE	LIE	473 474	SL GS	NC NC	SUI M: 40 SUI M: 40
28.-30.03.2016	Val Thorens FRA	BEL	6489 / 1443 6490 / 1444 6491 / 1445 6492 / 1446	SG SG GS SL	NC FIS NC NC	FRA L: 30 FRA M: 30 GBR L: 12 GBR M: 12
01.-02.04.2016	Vorras GRE	GRE	6422 / 1368 6423 / 1369 6424 / 1370	SG AC GS	FIS FIS FIS	SRB L: 12 SRB M: 8 BIH L: 8 BIH M: 8
04.-05.04.2016	Bansko BUL	BUL	5666 / 572 5667 / 573	GS SL	FIS FIS	BIH L: 8 BIH M: 8
08.-10.04.2016	Ruka FIN	FIN	6406 / 1352 6408 / 1354	SL SL	NC FIS	LAT L: 10 LAT M: 10
16.-17.04.2016	Ylläs FIN	FIN	6417 / 1363 6418 / 1364	GS GS	NC FIS	LAT L: 10 LAT M: 10
All	All HUN	HUN			FIS JUN	SRB L: 12 SRB M: 8
30.11.-03.12.15	Nakiska	CAN	5851 / 5852 776 / 777	DH	FIS	L/M
05.-06.12.2015	Mount Norquay	CAN	5858 / 5859 783 / 784	SL	FIS	L/M
19.-20.12.2015	Tremblant	CAN	5874 / 5876	GS	FIS	L
19.-22.12.2015	Sugarloaf, ME	USA	368 / 370 372 / 374	SL GS	FIS FIS	M
21.-22.12.2015	St-Sauveur	CAN	5878 / 5879	GS	FIS	L
28.-29.12.2015	Mount St. Louis	CAN	5881 / 5882 806 / 807	SL	FIS	L/M
07.-10.01.2016	Nakiska	CAN	5883 / 5884 808 / 809 5885 / 5886 810 / 811	GS SL	FIS	L/M
16.-17.01.2016	Canada Olympic Park	CAN	5890 / 5894 815 / 816	SL	FIS	L/M
16.-17.01.2016	Craigleith	CAN	5887 / 5891 812 / 817	SL	FIS	L/M
18.-19.01.2016	Georgian Peaks	CAN	5895 / 5896	GS	FIS	L/M

			820 / 821			
23.-26.01.2016	Mont Ste Anne	CAN	1253 / 1254 1255 / 1256	GS SG	FIS	M
25.-28.01.2016	Sugarloaf, ME	USA	5407 / 5408 5411 / 5412	GS SG	FIS FIS	L
14.-17.02.2016	Sutton	CAN	5914 / 5915 841 / 842	SL	FIS	L/M
14.-17.02.2016	Bromont	CAN	5912 / 5913 843 / 844	GS	FIS	L/M
20.-21.02.2016	Osler Bluff	CAN	5921 / 5924 850 / 852	SL	FIS	L/M
11.-12.03.2016	Camp Fortune	CAN	5937 / 5938 866 / 867	SL	FIS	L/M
17.03.2016	Devils Glen	CAN	5940 / 869	SL	FIS	L/M
18.-19.03.2016	Craigleith	CAN	5941 / 5942 870 / 871	GS	ENL	L/M
20.03.2016	Devils Glen	CAN	5945 / 874	SL	FIS	L/M
22.-25.03.2016	Searchmont	CAN	5947 / 5949 876 / 878	SL	FIS	L/M
29.-30.03.2016	Sunday River, ME	USA	5464 / 5465 455 / 456	SG SG	FIS FIS	L/M
01.-02.04.2016	Stoneham	CAN	5963 / 5965	GS	FIS	L
01.-04.04.2016	Sugarloaf, ME	USA	467 / 468 469 / 470	GS SL	FIS FIS	M
03.-04.04.2016	Le Relais	CAN	5967 / 5969	SL	FIS	L

- USA/CAN

- **Consideration of the FIS quotas for Foreigners/*

- **Possibility to fill up to a maximum of 140 divided between CAN and USA/*

Oberhofen, 12.11.2015